ECTOR COUNTY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO:

FROM:

RE:

DATE:

Odessa, Texas

MEMORANDUM

Dr. Scott Muri, Superintendent of Schools
Staci Ashley, Executive Director of Human Resources
Information Report for May 2022

5/17/2022

ADDED ADMINISTRATIVE PROFESSIONAL AND STIPEND PAY PLAN

POSITION/GROUP DUTIES PERFORMED/DAYS STIPEND/PAY GRADE
SUMMER SCHOOL Elementary Administrator $12,00
SUMMER SCHOOL Middle School Administrator $5,000

June: $5,000
SUMMER SCHOOL High School Administrator une: 55,
July: $4,00
SUMMER SCHOOL EIementary.T.eacher Academic (general, AM: 54,000
bilingual and sped.) PM: $4,000
AM: $4,000
SUMMER SCHOOL Elementary Enrichment Teacher >4
PM: $4,000
SUMMER SCHOOL Middle School Teacher Academic $3,400
June AM: $3,400
June: PM $3,400
SUMMER SCHOOL High School Teacher Academic une >
July: AM: $2,500
July: PM: $2,500
AM: $4,000
SUMMER SCHOOL Behavioral Specialist
ehavioral Specialis PM: $4.000




SUMMER SCHOOL Media Specialist $1,200
SUMMER SCHOOL Media Specialist Middle School $700
SUMMER SCHOOL Nurse AM: 52,600
PM: $2,600

SUMMER SCHOOL Counselor $3,400
SUMMER SCHOOL Aides General, Sped and Bilingual $16 per hour
SUMMER SCHOOL Clerk $16 per hour
SUMMER SCHOOL CAMP SIP Teachers $2,560




